

DOMINIQUE KAYITARE

IT SPECIALIST | WEB DESIGNER

CONTACT

+27 73 755 3035

KAYIDOM@GMAIL.COM

WWW.KAYIDOM.CO.ZA

PROFILE

I am an ambitious and self-motivated technology enthusiast who possesses self-discipline and the ability to work with the minimum of supervision.

I have extensive experience of working in the front line helping clients and colleagues resolve complex technical IT issues.

EXPERIENCE

SENIOR WEB DESIGNER

WEB PARTNER | 2016 - PRESENT

- Ongoing design and maintenance of new and existing websites.
- Enhancing the look, functionality and appearance of a website.
- Designing websites that are easy and effective to use.
- Testing websites for functionality in different browsers & at different resolutions.

IT SUPPORT ASSISTANT

PRIME PROJECTS | 2015 - 2016

- Responsible for diagnosing & resolving hardware, software & end users problems.
- Acting as the first point of contact for all IT & technical queries.
- Communicating with third party technical specialists.
- Configuring and managing backup & restore procedures.

EDUCATION

DIPLOMA IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTH AFRICA | 2005 - 2019

LAST YEAR CANDIDATE

SKILLS

- IT Support Assistance
- Web Design and Development
- Experience with web content management systems
- Identifying technical solutions
- Remote support

AWARDS

WEB PARTNER

BEST PERFORMANCE IN WEB DESIGN

AUG & SEPT 2016

REFERENCES

RAYMOND SMALL - PROJECT MANAGER (WEB PARTNER)

078 326 2820

MACHAI J BULAWAYO - 078 326 2820